
BASINGSTOKE AND NORTH HAMPSHIRE HEALTH AUTHORITY 

Director: TRELOAR HAEMOPHILIA CENTRE 

Dr. A. 18TAM D.M„ F.R.C,Path. Lord Mayor Treloar College 

Holybourne Alton 

MW/SAC 
Telephone No. Alton 88415 

19th March 1985 

Dr. J. Matthews, 
Oxford Haemophilia Centre, 
Churchill Hospital, 
Headington, Oxford. 

Dear Dr. Matthews, 

Jason Peach I GRO-A 69 

For your information, I enclose copies of:-

1) His bleeding episodes and transfusions 
so far this term 

2) Laboratory results 

He was tested for Anti HTLV 3 for the first time 
on 13.1.84A and was found to be positive. 

Jason attends physiotherapy and polygym sessions 
regularly and works well. In, spite of this he 
has not regained his left elbow's full range 
of movement and will be seeing Mr. Browne on 
22.3.85 for assessment. 

Kind regards. 
Yours sincerely, 
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